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Ruth Nettles 

From: Naim, Fariba [faribanaim@dwt.com] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Browne, Maria; Seiver, John 

Subject: 

Attachments: Notice of Telephonic Deposition of P. Mark Cutshaw.DOC 

Wednesday, December 12,2007 159 PM 

Notice of Telephonic Deposition of P. Mark Cutshaw 

Electronic Filing 
1. The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic filing: 

Maria Browne I Davis Wright Tremaine LLP 
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 200 I Washington, DC 20006 
Tel: (202) 973-4281 I Fax: (202) 973-4499 I Mobile: (202) 412-5150 Email: mariabrowne@dwt.cc 

John Seiver I Davis Wright Tremaine LLP 
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 200 I Washington, DC 20006 
Tel: (202) 973-4212 I Fax: (202) 973-4499 I Mobile: (202) 256-1760 Email: johnseiver@,dwt.com 

n I Website: www.dwt.com 

Website: www.dwt.com 

2. The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket: 070300-E1 

3. The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed: Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. 

4. The total number of pages in each attached document: 5 pages 

5 .  Florida Cable Telecommunications Association Inc.’s Notice of Telephonic Deposition for Mr. P. Mark Cutshaw. 

Fariba Naim I Davis Wright Tremaine LLP 
Legal Secretary for Maria Browne, Esquire 
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 200 I Washington, DC 20006 
Tel. (202) 973-4364 I Fax (202) 973-4499 
Email: faribanatm@dwt com I Website www dwt corn 

Anchorage I Bellevue I Los Angeles I New York I Portland I San Franasco I Seattle I Shanghai I Washington 0 C 

12/12/2007 



L A W Y E R S  

D avi s Wright Tr e m aine 

A N C H O R A G E  B E L L E V U E  L O S  A N G E L E S  N E W  Y O R K  P O R T L A N D  S A N  F R A N C I S C O  S E A T T L E  S H A N G H A I  W A S H I N G T O N ,  

M A R I A  B R O W N E  
D I R E C T  ( 2 0 2 )  9 7 3 - 4 2 8 1  

m a r i a b r o w n e @ d w t . c o m  
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December 12,2007 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 070300-E1 - Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm 
Hardeninp Plan Submitted by Florida Public Utilities Company and Docket 
No. 070304-E1 - Petition for Rate Increase by Florida Public Utilities 
Company 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Attached for filing in the above-referenced Dockets, please find Florida Cable 
Telecommunications Association, Inc.’s Notice of Telephonic Deposition for Mr. P. Mark 
Cutshaw. Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated. 

Should you have any questions, please contact me. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ Maria T. Browne 
Maria T. Browne, Esquire 
John D. Seiver, Esquire 
Davis Wright Tremaine LLP 
1919 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Suite 200 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
Telephone: (202) 973-4281 
Fax: (202) 973-4499 

cc: Service List 
Beth Keating, Akerman Senterfitt 
Mickey Harrelson 

FP S C - C 0 M ?I i S S i 0 iV C L E R H 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure) 

25-6.0342, F.A.C., Submitted by Florida ) Filed: December 12,2007 
Public Utilities Company 1 

Storm Hardening Plan Filed Pursuant to Rule) DOCKET NO. 070300-E1 

NOTICE OF TELEPHONIC DEPOSITION 

To: Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esquire 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
Post Office Box 15479 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 17 

Attorney for Florida Public Utilities Company 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. 
(“FCTA”) will take the telephonic deposition of the following named individual: 

Peo~le’s  Counsel 

Betty Easley Conference Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Room 170 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

The witness should bring copies of all the work papers or other materials used by the 
witness in the preparation of any testimony filed in this docket or used by the witness in the 
preparation of any responses to FCTA’s discovery requests in this docket. Since FCTA’s 
deposition will be taken by telephone, please have a Notary Public available to swear in the 
witness. The court reporter for the prior noticed deposition of the witness will transcribe this 
deposition as well. 

This deposition is being taken for purposes of discovery, for use at trial, or for any other 
purpose allowed under the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, the Uniform Rules of Procedure, 
and the Rules of the Florida Public Service Commission. This deposition will follow the 
deposition noticed by Office of Public Counsel in Docket Numbers: 070304-E1 and 070382-E1 
on November 30,2007. 

Please note that parties may participate in this deposition by calling: 888-757-0729, pass 
code: 202973428 1. Parties may also attend in person. 
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Date: December 12,2007 

/s/ Maria T. Browne 
Maria T. Browne, Esquire 
John D. Seiver, Esquire 
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP 
191 9 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Suite 200 
Washington, DC 20006 
Telephone: (202) 973-4281 
Fax: (202) 973-4499 

On Behalf of: 

Florida Cable Telecommunications Association Inc. 
246 E. 6th Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
Tel: (850) 681-1990 

WDC Notice of Telephonic Deposition of P Mark Cutshaw.DOC VI 0101303-000001 2 



CERTIFICATE OF OATH 

STATE OF 

COUNTY OF 

I, the undersigned authority, certify that 

personally appeared before me at 

tell the truth. 

and was duly swom by me to 

WITNESS my hand and official seal in the City of , County of 

, State of , this day of *, 

20-. 

Stamp: 

Notary Public 
State of 

Personally known or produced identification 

Type of Identification produced 

WDC Notice of7'clcphonic Deposition of P Mark Cutshaw.DOC V I  0101303-000001 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the forgoing Notice of Telephonic 
Deposition of Mr. P. Mark Cutshaw was served via Electronic Mail and First Class US Mail to 
the persons listed below on this 12th day of December, 2007: 

Mr. John T. English 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Post Office Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 
Emai 1 : j eng 1 i sh G2 fr, uc . co ni 

Katherine Fleming 
Martha Brown 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Email: kcflcmin~~r7sc.state.f.us 
Email: ni browiGupsc.state.fl .us 

Mark Cutshaw, General Manager 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
91 1 South SIh Street 
Femandina Beach, FL 32034 
Emai 1 : in cu t shaw@,fpuc .com 

Susan S. MastertordSandra A. Khazraee 
Mailstop: FLTLHOOI 02 
13 13 Blair Stone Rd 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Email: Susan. mastertonh?eni barq .com 
Email: santIra.khazraee(iL'embarq.com 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Messer Law Firm 
Post Office Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 323 17 
Email: til.lorton(~~lawfla.com 

Charles BeckPatricia Christensen 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
Office of Public Counsel 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399- 1400 
Email: Christensen.~atty~?lc.~.state.fl.us 

Beth Keating 
Akerman Law Firm 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Email: bcth.kcatinp(~~akennaii.com 

E. Edenfielm. CarverM. GurdiardJ. K. 
c/o Mr. Gregory Follensbee 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1561 
Emai 1 : gren . fo 1 I en s b ee@ at t . co m 

Florida Cable Telecommunications 
Association, Inc. 
246 E. 6th Avenue, Suite 100 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
[First Class Mail Only) 

/s/ Maria T. Browne 
Maria T. Browne 
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